GAVILAN pE COLLEGE

5055 Santa Teresa Blvd., Gilroy, CA 95020 wwﬁv.gavilan.edu (408) 848-4800
Steven M. Kinsella, DBA, CPA, Superintendent/President

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Citizens' Oversight Committee Meeting
January 25, 2016 — 6:00 p.m.

Gavilan College
5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard, Gilroy, CA 95020
Student Center, North/South Lounges

AGENDA

l. CALL TO ORDER
1. Roll Call and Introductions

il. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

1. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Minutes — August 24, 2015

V. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
This is a time for the public to address the Citizens’ Oversight Committee
(a maximum of five minutes will be allotted to each speaker)

V. INFORMATION ITEM(S)
1. ltem(s) presented at board meetings for information or approval by the Board of Trustees:
September 8, 2015
» Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report as of June 30, 2015
» Citizens’ Oversight Committee Resignation and Renewal of Terms
o Consider and Accept Bids for the CDC Interior Renovations Project

QOctober 13, 2615

+ Project Inspector Service Agreement with Irick Inspections, Inc.

+ Project Inspector Service Agreements with DFH Inspections, Inc.

» Consider and Accept Bids for the Coyote Valley Educational Center — Increment #1
Project

+ Geotechnical Service Agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group

November 10, 20156

¢ Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report at September 30, 2015

» Citizens’ Oversight Committee Appointment

+ Approval of an agreement with Live Oak Associates, Inc. for an EIR Addendum for
Coyote Valley Educational Center

s Project Inspector Service Agreement with Consolidaied Engineering Laboratories
Laboratory of Record Service Agreement with Hp Inspections, Inc.

+ Geotechnical Service Agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group

Board of Trustees: Tom Breen Kent Child Mark Dover Jonathan Brusco
Laura A. Perry, Esa. Lois Locci Walt Glines Adrian Lopez, Student




VI

V.

Vil

Project Inspector Service Agreement with Keith Brown Inspections
In-Plant Service Agreement Acrell Inspection Services, Lid.

December 8, 2015

[

Second Amendment to the Donation Agresment and Joint Escrow Instructions for
Coyote Valley Campus Acquisition

Approve an Agreement with Live Oak Associates, Inc. for the preparation of a
Participating Special Entity application for the Gavilan College Aviation Maintenance
Technology Project at San Martin South County Airport

Approval of an agreement with Storm Water Inspection and Maintenance Services,
Inc. to provide QSP (Qualified SWPPP Practitioner) for the Coyote Valley Educational
Center, Phase 1

Approve an agreement with K&D Landscaping, Inc. for construction work for the
Gavilan College Water Storage Tank, Disiribution, & Well Improvements Project
Measure E Bond Program Budget Alignment

Gilroy Unified School District Purchase of Portable Buildings 4 & 5

Agresment with Ellucian Company L.P. to train staff and implement the Chart of
Accounts, E-Requisitions, and Imagining/Document Management modules as part of
the Gavilan College Banner Application Project

January 12, 2016

L]

Accept the Bid to construct the Gavilan College Aviation Maintenance Technology
Project at the South County Airport in San Martin

Aviation Maintenance Technology Project at the South County Airport in San Martin,
Deductive Change Order #1

FY 2014-2015 Measure E General Obligation Bond Audit Reports

DISCUSSION ITEM(S)

. Update Measure E Activities
2. Update on Other Activities — Non Measure E

a. Memorandum of Understanding with the South Bay Regional Public Safety Training
Consortium

ACTION ITEM(s)

Set Next Meeting Date(s)

CLOSING ITEMS

. Adjournment

GAVILAN COLLEGE MISSION

Gavilan College cultivates learning and personal growth in students of all backgrounds and abilities -
through innovative practices in both traditional and emerging learning environments; transfer pathways,
career and technical education, developmental education, and support services prepare students for

success in a dynamic and multicuiturat world.

PUBLIC COMMENTS — Individuals wishing to address the Citizens' Oversight Committee (COC) on a non-
agenda item may do so during the Comments from the Public. However, nc action may be taken on an item,
which is not on the agenda. The public is welcomed to address the COC on particular agenda items and may do
so at the time it is presented. Guidelines for Comments from the Public will be as follows:



A maximum of 5 minutes will be allotted to each speaker with a maximum of 20 minutes to a subject area.
No disruptive conduct will be permitted at any Gavilan College Citizens’ Oversight Commitiee meeting.

AGENDA ITEMS - Individuals wishing to have an item appear on the agenda must submit the request in writing
to the Superintendent/President two weeks prior to the meeting. The COC Chair and Superintendent/President
will determine what items will be included in the agendas.

ltems listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the COC as one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to COC vote unless a member of the COC, staff, or public requests
those specific items are discussed andfor removed from the Consent Agenda. 1t is understood that the
Administration recommends approval on all consent items. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the
COC shall be deemed fo have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the board
meeting room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact
Nancy Bailey at 408-848-4711. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the COC meeting.

Members of the public may inspect agenda documents distributed to the commitiee at the President’s Office,
SC130, during regular working hours, or at http://www.gavilan.edu/board/agenda.php

Please heip keep Gavilan College a litter-free campus and preserve its park-like sefting. Thank you.






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Citizens’ Oversight Committee Agenda

January 25, 2016

Consent Agenda item No. 1. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Minutes — August 24, 2015

Resolution:

Information Only

yx | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Citizens’ Oversight Committee approve minutes from the Citizens’ Oversight
Committee Meeting of August 24, 2015.

Background:
See attached.

Budgetary Implications:
None.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action required.

Recommended By: Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: Nancy Bailey, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/President

Agenda Approval: %{( % M

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President







GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Citizens’ Oversight Committee Meeting

August 24, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.

Gavilan College

5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard, Gilroy, CA 95020
Student Center, North/South Lounges

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

1.

Roll Call
Committee Members Present. Issa Ajlouny, Donna Bakich, Cindy Dalla, Tim Day, and
Ryan Shook

Committee Members Absent: Suzanne Bulle and Sandy Habr

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President
Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Nancy Bailey, recorder

David Casnocha and Irene Day

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MSC (D. Bakich/R. Shook) 4 ayes, 0 nays to approve; C. Dalla late arrival.

CONSENT AGENDA

1.

Minutes — March 16, 2015
MSC (D. Bakich/l. Ajlouny) 4 ayes, O nays to approve; C. Dalla late arrival.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

No comment from public.

INFORMATION ITEM(S)

1. Citizens’ Oversight Commitiee Member Orientation

Dr. Kinsella introduced the district’s legal bond counsel Mr. David Casnocha from
Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth. Mr. Casnocha provided an orientation for Citizens’
Oversight Committee (COC) members that included the history of the Local School
Construction Bonds Act of 2000 (“Prop 39"), the purpose of the COC, and duties and
responsibilities as identified in the bylaws. He provided recommendations for reviewing
expenditures based on the Measure E (ME) bond project list. Mr. Casnocha discussed
when employee salaries can be applied to ME funds. The COC needs to keep the public
informed and  provide an  annual report.  The  duties of  the
Board/Superintendent/President were reviewed. Ethics and conflict of interest were
discussed. Mr. Casnocha reported on the change in the law on membership terms.
Members may now serve a total of three (3) consequent two-year terms. He added that
the COC must stay in place untif the last annual report is completed on the last dollar
spent.

ftem(s) presented at board meetings for information or approval by the Board of Trustees

were reviewed by Fred Harris:

April 14, 2015

+ Ratify contract amendments to three firms for extension of services related to the
Water Storage Tank, Distribution, and Well Improvements Project

+ [B! Group Architecture and Planning Project Assignment Amendment



VI,

¢ Authorize Capital Project Change Order #5 for the Water Tank, Disiribution and Wel
Improvements Prcject

¢ (Resolution #980 Authorizing the Issuance of Gavilan Joint Community College
District (Santa Clara and San Benito Counties, Cahfornza) 2015 General Obligation
Refunding Bonds
Mr. Harris provided the COC with a handout identifying the “2015 General Obligation
Refunding Bonds: Key Points”. The lower interest rates from refinancing generated
total taxpayer savings of %3.5 million.

¢ Resolution #991 of the Board approving amended and restated Bylaws for the
Gavilan Joint Community College District Independent Citizens’ Bond Oversight
Committee

May 14, 2015
* Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report at March 31, 2015

» Status Report on Educational Centers

e Recommendation for Water Supplier at the Coyote Valley Educational Center site
Mr. Harris said after much discussion between suppliers and an analysis there was
very little difference between proposals. The City of San Jose could provide a higher
pressure at the site and that was the determining factor.

¢ Land Lease for the new home of the Aviation Maintenance Technology Program at
the South County Airport in San Martin

« Gilbane Building Company Construction Management Services PrOject Assignment
Amendment extension for the Water System Replacement Project, Construction
Oversight

e Three(3) Gilbane Building Company Project Assignment Amendments for
Construction Management Services

June 9 2015

+ Payment of Participating Special Entity Fees to the Santa Clara Valley Habitat
Agency for the Coyote Valley Campus Phase | Project

o Agreement with Reshape, LLC to provide free fill dirt at the Coyote Valley
Educational Center site

» Gilbane Building Company Project Assignment Amendment (PAA) for the Fire Alarm
Replacement — Student Center, Library and Theater Buildings

July 14, 2015
» Bl Group Architecture and Planning Project Assignment Amendments

e Water Tank Replacement Project Change Order #6

August 11, 2015

» Consider and Accept Bids for the San Martin Modular Relocatable Restroom Project

¢ Consider and Accept Bids for the Coyote Valley Ed Center Modular Buildings,
Covered Walkways & Canopies Project

o Approve the Rodriguez Real Estate Services, LLC Agreement for Consultant
Services related to Campus and Off-Site Land Development Projects

DISCUSSION ITEM(S)

1.

Update Measure E Activities

Dr. Steve Kinsella said there are three major projects in progress; Coyote Valley Ed
Center, San Martin Airport, and the Physical Education building. He said all other
projects will be closing out. In response to a question, Fred Harris clarified that the ME
funds will be used for Phase | of the Coyote Valley project only and that the site will be



available for occupancy the fall of 2016. He said the San Martin site should be available
for use during the summer of 2016.

On behalf of the COC, Dr. Kinsella and Chair Tim Day presented Cindy Dalla with a
certificate of appreciation for her service to the committee. ‘

VII.  ACTION ITEM(s)
1. Set Next Meeting Date
' MSC (D. Bakich/R. Shook) 5 ayes 0 nays to schedule the next meeting on October 19 at
6:00 p.m.

Vill.  CLOSING ITEMS
1. Adjournment at 7:05 p.m. by consensus.







Gavilan Joint Community College District
Citizens’ Oversight Committee Agenda

January 25, 2016
Office of the President
Consent Agenda Item No.
Information/Staff Reports No. V.
. Discussion Item No.
Old Business Agenda ltem No.
New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Item(s) presented at Board meetings for information or approval by the Board of
Trustees September 8, 2015 — January 12, 2016

Resolution:

x | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal:
None

Background:
Information for items presented at Board meetings.

Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: % .
Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superiniendent/President

Agenda Approval: //éxw M W_,

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President







September 8, 2015






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

September 8, 2015

Consent Agenda item No. 6 (g) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda item No.

SUBJECT: Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report at June 30, 2015

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Adction Item

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report

Background

Attached is the Measure E Bond Quarterly Unaudited Financial Status Report for the period July
1, 2014 to June 30, 2015. The column titied “Budget” is based on the Board approved Measure
E Master Budget as of September 9, 2014. The expenditures are accounted for on a cash basis
during the fiscal year; during year—end some accrued expenses are included in the amounts.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Bond Program funds

Follow Up/Outcome:
Continue to monitor the Measure E Bond program finances.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Adminisirative Services

Prepared By: [QMQ)&) EQQQ PR

WadeW Eliis, CPA - Director, Business Services
Agenda Approval M/

Dr. Steven M Kmsella Superintendent/President

DO LY RY T TRYSTEE

M’P 8 LS



Gavllan Joint Community College District

Measure E Bond Quarterly Financlal Status Interim Report

Recelved and Expendad to Cate for Qtr 4 Flscal Year 2044-2045 (3/31/2016 theu 673012018)
Based on Board Appravad Septembes 2014 Budges

ProjectiVendor Dascription of Services Budget Expanded Balance Notes
Revenug '
Procegds from Bond Sales $ 108,000,000
Cost of [ssuance $ {255.000)
Total Proceeds from Bond Sates § 117,745,000
Beng Implementation Costs $ {183,623}
Reimbursament of Bond Expenses $ 164,458
Premiun Acustment $ {13,175)
GUSB Purchass of Modular Bidgs for GECA 3 40,382
Agricultural Lease $ 9,228
Song Interast Fiscal Year 2003-04 $ 9,988
Fiscal Year 2004-05 $ 562,662
Fiseal Year 2005-08 §  Lod5477
Fiscat Year 2006-07 $ 978,676
Flscal Year 2007-08 $ 1,281,565
Fiscal Year 2008-09 $ 136,130
Fiscal Year 2009-10 3 100,247
Fiscal Year 201011 $ 62460
Flsca! Year 2011-12 $ 204,720
Fiscal Year 2012-13 5 158,143
Fiscal Year 2013-14 § 114,449
Fiseal Year 2014.15 $ 80,674
Sublolal Bond interest $ 5,331,881
Parking Fund Contribution Fiscal Year 2007-08 % 250,000 Non Measure "E” Fund
Stheduied Malntenante Conlsibulion Fiscal Year 2008-2009 & 217,138 Non Measure “E® Fund
Total Revenue § 113,655,308
Expendltures
i Program
680060 - Program Conlngency 3 25,000
Total Costs through 3/31/2015 -4 5,045
Ne Involces this Perod
Total Cosis through 813412015 $ 6045 & 19,855
660360 - Pianaing - District 3 165319
TFolal Costs through 3/31/2015 H 121,162
§831 - Contracled Services $ 7,600
Total Costs through 6/31/2016 H t28,762 § 26,558
£60580 - Planning - Main Campus ' 3 4,562,646
Tolat Costs through 33172015 $§ 4,682.846
No Involces lhis Period _— 2
Totat Costs through 613142015 § 4582646 § [}
662260 - Cayote Vallay £¢ Center § 12532487
Total Costs lrough 373172015 $ 615,308
5810~ Legal Services $ 7,611
5825 - Adminlistrative Fee $ 137,116
5831 - Conlracled Services H 182,823
6230 - Inspacilon Fees 3 15.000
Totat Costs through 6/34/2018 $ 957,926 § 11,564,562
£63280 - Hellisler £d Cenfer § 9,625
Tolal Costs ivough 3/312015 $ 8625
No Involees this Perfod
Total Costs through 63172015 $ 8,625 % [{s)]
2 Land Achuisitlon
6562060/862180 - Coyole Valley Prop (Preperty/Develop) § 21238072
Tolat Cosls through ¥31/2015 5 21,219,789
5810 - Legal Servicas $ 37
Total Costs through 613112015 $ 21,286,538 % {42 484)
883060653160 - San Benflo Prop (PropertyDevelop) § 9838755
Tolal Gests through 33172015 $ 9243842
5831 - Conlracted Sesvices 3 1,123
Total Costs through G/31i2015 § 9244784 § 593,991
Poti e by Laad ey Page 1of4

APEROVCD BY THE 90440 OF TRUSTEE'
Wi sdigt. 8, 2olS

quemmﬁ



Gavllan Joint Commumity College District

teasure E Bond Quartery Financlal Status Intarlm Roport
Recelved and Expended {o Date for Qtr 4 Fiscal Year 2014.2015 [3/31/12015 thru 6/30/2016)

Based on Botrd Apprevod Seplember 2014 Budget

ProJectNendar Bescription of Services Budget Exgended Balance Notes
664080 - Land Residual -
Tofal Cosls hrough 3431/2016 § -
No Involeas s Perod H -
Total Cotts through 6/31/2015 $ - 3 -
665060 - Local Funds Gf-Site Development £9,998
Total Gosts threugh 331/2015 $ 59,998
No Invokees this Peniod 3 -
Total Costs threugh 6/31/2016 $ 69,988 § {0}
3 Curzent Projects
570560 - Physlcal Education Building 6,539,164
Total Cosis through 312015 3 3,500
5831 - Contracted Services 5 39,6820
Total Gosts through §131/2015 H 43120 % 6,496,044
671460 » Soulh County Alipert Bevelopment 3,000,000
Tolal Costs through X31/2016 5 262,846
5810- Legal Services $ 5,931
5331 - Gontracted Services $ 132,877
Tolal Cosis through 6/31/2016 3 401,684 § 2,598,346
671560 - GECA Relocation Parking Lol C . 1,500,000
Tatal Costs through 33172018 $ 1223422
No invoices this Pertod
Fotzl Cosis through 613412416 .y 1223422 5 276,618
671680 « Furniture and Equipment Upgrade 175,000
Tolat Costs through 373172016 3 189,280
No Imvafees Ihis Perfod -
Total Costs through §/31/2015 $ 189,280 § {14,280}
672360 - Stheduled Malnlanance (Maich for FY 13/14) 109,000
Total Costs tyough W31i2045 $ 454
5831 - Contractod Services $ 69,547
Total Costs through 613 H2016 $ FOR: 1) B 38,999
572460 - Instructional Equipment {Malch lor FY 13714) 768,591
Totat Costs through 3/31/2015 3 §91,813
8405 - Fixed Assels over $5,000 3 18,382
Total Costs through 613172015 $ 710,486 3§ 58,396
872560 - Scheduled Mainlenance (Mafch for FY 1415} -
Tolal Cosis through 3B3YAC1S
No Involces s Period
Total Cosls through 613172015 $ - $ -
572660 - Insiruciional Equlpment (Match for FY 14715) 8,408
Total Costs through 3312045 $ 110
6405 - Fixed Assels over 35,000 $ {110}
Totel Costs through §/31/2015 $ o s 8,408
673060 - Multl-Purpose Bullding Upgeades 45,000
Total Costs ihrough 33112015 5 24 486
Mo Invoices this Pariod
Total Costs through 613412015 3 24486 5 20,514
£73180 - COC Reconfiguratlen & Upgrade 500,000 ’
Total Cosls through 3312045 $ 29,730
5831 - Contracted Servicas $ 65,023
Total Costs through 672112045 3 94,753 § 405,247
673260 - General Bullding Upgrades 25,000
Total Costs through 3/3172015 H 20,343
5831 - Conbracted Services 5 4,730
Total Costs through 6131/2016 5 25078 $ 78}
8580260 - Eprocurement -
Tota! Costs through 23142045
5631 - Conlracled Services $ 13,851
Total Gosts through 63472015 $ 13,861 % {13,851}
£80550 - Waler Replacement Project 300,000
Tty Pagnzef4

#9500 BY THE £3420 OF TRUSTEE'
St B, 2%



Gavilan Joint Communlty Gollege District

Measure E Bond Quarterly Financlal Stafus Intedm Report
Recelved and Expended to Date for Gir 4 Flscal Year 2044-20158 {3/3112015 thru 6/30/2015)
fased on Board Approved September 2614 Budget

PrejectMendor Descriptien of Services Budge! Expended Balance Netes
Tolat Cosls through 313172015 $ 149,277
5814 - Legal Services $ 241
5831 - Contracted Services 3 139,452
Total Gosts throughn 6/34/2015 $ 208871 3§ 11,029
680660 - Technology, Phasa 2 $ 900,600
Tolat Costs through 313112015 $ 215,762
6616 - Scfiware Suppon/Maint % 8,380
5831 - Contracted Services 5 86,825
6405 - Fixed Assals over $5,000 3 47,805
Yotal Casts through 813142015 § 358,772 § 543,228
880780 - Computer Replacemend, Phase 2 3 250000
Tolat Costs through 3/31/2045 3 68,765
6400 - Fixed Assels fo 35,000 s 21,852
6405 - Fixed Assels aver $5,000 $ {18,070}
Total Costs through 613412045 5 73847 § 176,353
INACTIVE PROJECTS
670760 - Sludent Center/Adminisiration H
Totzal Costs through 3R1/2015 5 -
No Invoices this Parod S -
‘Total Cosis through 613112015 § - ] .
670989 - LibraryiMedia $ -
Tolal Costs through 343112018 [} -
No dnvoices this Period 3 -
Total Costs through Bf34/2015 $ R $
6713601 Demo C.J500, Ol Acad. PB Rebuild 3 -
Total Costs through 37312016 $ -
No Involces this Periad 5 -
Tolal Costs through 6/31j2016 b3 - ¥ -
CLOSED PROJECTS
B700E0/57 1460 - Campus InfrastructureTech $ 5,036,484
TFetal Costs through 33172015 $  §,0384B4
No Invoices this Perfod § .
Total Costs through 6/31/12015 $ B,006484 § -
870160 - Tennls Ceud Renovations $ 111,858
Total Costs through 33172015 ) 111,859
No Involces this Period $ -
TFotal Costs through 61312015 § 111,858 §
670260 - Interim Housing/Swing Space § 4,416,466
Totat Cosls lhrough 3/31/2035 $ 4416465
No involce$ this Pedod -
Tofal Gosts through BI3H2015 § 4416468 § -
§70260-1 - HVAC Cortrol Replasement s 448,255
Total Costs through 373172015 $ 448,255
Mo tnvolces this Pedod
Total Cosis through 3/3172015 $ 446,255 § 4]
B70360-1 - Electrical Service L.oap 3 162,285
Tolal Costs through 3/3HA0156 s 162,205
Na Involces this Period
Total Costs through 3{31/2015 § 162,298 3 -
B70360 - Math, Physical Selence, Lile Sclenca H 5,081,010
Tolal Cosis through 3312016 5 6081010
Ng lnvoices this Period
Total Costs through 6f31/2015 § 6084010 § -
670460 - Qroupalional ED {OE) $ 4,708,937 4
Tolal Costs through 3/31/2015 § 4,708,837
Nuo Invoices this Periad
Total Costs through §231/2046 $ 4,708,937 § -
670860 - HumanitlesfArtMusic Hall $ 4,398,348
Tofal Costs twough 373142015 5 4398348
T;:;:‘a:.m.-ux.-, Page 3af 4

APPRONT O BY THT Do GF TRUSTRE
Atk Jbe,g_. 8i 25
Y o L”I



Gavifan Jeint Community College Disirict
Measure E Bond Quarterly Financlal Status Interlm Report
Recsalved and Expended to Date for Qir 4 Fiscal Year 2614.2015 {3/31/2016 thru 6/30/2015)
Based on Boxrd Approved Seplember 2014 Budget

ProjsctVendor Oescriptlon of Services Budget Expended 8alance Noles
No Invaices this Perod 5 -
Tetal Cosls through B8/31/2016 $ 4398048 § -
§70840 - CosmetolegyBusinass $ 3,902,843
Tolal Costs through 313112015 § 3803843
No Involeas this Period
Yolal Costs through 8/31/2015 $ 3,903,843 % -
671080 -~ Social Sclencas s 3918035
Tolal Cosls through 3/31/2018 § 3,818,035
5810 - Lega! Services .
Total Cosls through 63112016 § 3018035 § -
671160 - SectrilyMalntenance Building $ 0 1432750
Tolal Cosis through 313142015 § 432,750
No Invoices this Petfod 3 -
Total Costs through 6/31/2016 §  f482780 3 -
671260 ~ Cafeleria Renovations & HVAC 3 217,419
Tolal Costs thvourgh 3/3172015 $ 217419
No Involces this Pedod 3 -
Total Costs through BA4/2015 $ 217,413 5 -
671280 - Student Cenlar Bearn Replacement 3 185,481
Yotal Costs through 31112045 $ 185481
Na Inveices this Penod
Taotal Costs through /3172015 . 1 185,481 & [{)]
571360 - Parking Lo/Campus Lighling § 4437518
Totel Cosls through 331/2015 $ 44375
No invoicas this Perod
Total Costs through 8/31/2045 $ 4437518 § g
680160 - Technolegy / ERP Syslem § 35430
Telal Costs through 3R31f2015 3 351,130
Nao favolces this Period $ -
Total Costs through 6731/2015 $ 3641430 S -
680380 - Compiter f Fhone System $ 1,111,376
Tetak Costs through 33912045 S 1,114,376
No Involces this Perlod $ -
Total Costs through 61312045 ¢ 1411376 8 -
680460 - Exlsling Well Replacement ] 70,947
Total Costs theough 23972516 $ 70,947
No Invoices this Pedod -
Total Gosls through 8/3172045 $ FLiR: LY R 1]
- Diebt Paymant $ 3,625,706
Folat Cosls through 33472015 § 3625796
No Invoices Whis Peried 3 -
Totat Costs through 613112016 5 3,628,786 3§

Total Previous Expended (Trrough 331/2015% 5 B8.581,957
Total Invaices this Pariod (81172015 through 613112015} 3 986 512
Total Expendaed to Date {Through 63172015} $ 90,578,468
Total Gonstructlon Budget $ 143,346,015 $ 22,767,646
Tota} Revenue to Date § 113,556,308
Cash Balange $ 22,977,839
MNotes:
1 Oce Ed project budget containg fnding for Science and Gym reof repairs
2 Moved expenses to Funt 340 for Siale Rembursement
3 PGSE Rsfund for Chifer Conlrols Inslafaven-Cplimization Project
T APFNE YBY THE BT GO RUSIRES Page dol4

0T ,JSQ - &, 205
. ;5@%






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

September 8, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.
Oid Business Agenda ltem No.
New Business Agenda Item No. 1.2 (h)

SUBJECT: Citizens' Oversight Committee Resignation and Renewal of Terms

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees accept a resignaﬁon and approve renewal of ferms for Citizens’
Oversight Committee members as follows:

Suzanne Bullé July, 2015 — July, 2017

Ryan Shook July, 2015 — July, 2017

Tim Day November, 2015 — November, 2017

Cindy Dalla Resignation; served August, 2013 — August, 2015
Background:

An independent Citizens’ Oversight committee (COC) is required by Education Code section
15278 in connection with issuance of bonds under the Gavilan Joint Community College

District’'s Measure E. Resolution No. 815 Established a COC on April 13, 2004 and members
were appointed.

The bylaws of the committee, Section 5.4, Term states: Except as otherwise provided
herein, each member shall serve a term of two (2) years, commencing as of the date of.
appointment by the Board or the date at which the Amended and Restated Bylaws are
approved by the Board of Trustees., No member may serve more than three (3)
consecutive terms. At the Committee’s first meeting, members will draw lots to select a
minimum of two members to serve for an initial one (1) year term and the remaining
members for an initial two (2) year term. Members whose terms have expired may
continue to serve on the Committee until a successor has been appointed. Members
serving on the original Measure E Committee shall remain on the Committee and may
serve for new terms as described herein.

The amended and restated bylaws approved by the Board of Trustees at their May 14, 2015

meeting increased the total consecutive terms from two (2) two-years terms to three (3) two-
year terms.

Budgetary Implications:
None

Follow Up/Outcome:

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTE'
None

WE Apn- 8 2ot s
RAY! lbai,tug,



Recommended By: Dr. Steygs M. Kms?a Superintendent/ President
Prepared By: A % M

Dr. Ste }en M. Kinsella, Supenniendent/Presudent
Agenda Approval:

U

Dr. Steven M Kinsella, Superintendent/ President

APCROVED BY BHE R005D OF TRUSTEE

uE ,&/p]: 8 2a5
(ﬁf)(li(ua/



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

September 8, 2015

Consent Agenda l[tem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda item No.

New Business Agenda Item No. 1.2 (k)

SUBJECT: Consider and Accept Bids for the CDC Interior Renovations Project

Resolution; BE IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees consider and accept the bid from Calstate Construction, Inc. for the.
CDC Interior Renovations Project

Background

The bid for this project closed on August 25, 2015, A total of three (3) contractors participated in
the bidding process. The apparent lowest responsible and responsive bidder has been identified as
Calstate Construction, Inc. in the amount of $288,999.

Attached is a letter providing a bid analysis from Gilbane, the construction managers, dated August
31, 2015. The letter includes a bid tabulation form.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, issue a Notice-to-Proceed.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

G\/‘
Prepared By: W 8 77[5"'“‘-0

Freder Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: / i/ia

Dr. Steven M. Kmsella Superlntendent/ President

APORTD BY THE B3870 GF TRUSTEE

Wi Ao et ‘caf 2005



August 31, 2015

Mr, Frederick E. Harris

Vice President of Administrative Services
Gavilan Joint Community College District
5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard

Gilroy, CA 95020

Re:  Bid Analysis
CDC Interior Renovations Project
Gavilan Joint Community College District

Dear Frederick:

We are pleased to provide our analysis of the bid results for the above referenced project.

Gilbane reviewed the apparent low bidder’s, Calstate Construction, Inc., bid and
determined that they submitted a responsive bid and appear to be a responsible bidder.
Calstate Construction, Inc. confirmed their base bid amount of $288,999 and stated they

would honor it.
Please refer to our analysis and findings below for more detail.

Bid Analysis

The following items were considered in our bid analysts:
Comparative Pricing

Bond Review

Company History & Experience

Bid Form Review

Reference Check

Contractor License Check

SR

1. Comparative Pricing (See attached Bid Tabulation Form)
Estimate )
Low Responsive Bid
Average Bid
High Bid
Number of Contractors Contacted
- Number of Plan Holders
Number of Potential Bidders
Number of Bidders

EoRChCEvEe N Ee

1798 Technology Drive ¢ San Jose, CA 95110
Fax {408) 660-4402 e« Phone (408) 660-4416

$331,626
$288,999
$353,938
$469,000

8

4
4
3

PR BY T G T IRUSTRY

ot g 2ors
My



Bid Analysis
CDC Interior Renovations Project
08/31/2015

Page 2

2,

Bond Review

A. Contractor’s Bid Bond
Calstate Construction, Inc. has provided a Bid Bond in the required
amount of 10% of their bid amount. The surety is The Guarantee
Company of North America USA. Their address is 1800 Sutter St. Suite
880, Concord, CA 94520, The contact number is (925) 566-6040.

B. Contractor’s License Bond
All California contractors are required to file a bond with the State in the
amount of $12,500. The bond number is 220408 and the effective date is
02/15/2015 with Suretec Indemnity Company. Their address is 1330 Post
Qak Blvd., Suite 1100, Houston, Texas, 77056.

Company History & Experience

Calstate Construction, Inc. is familiar with the Division of State Architect (DSA).
Cal State Construction, Inc. has performed worked at many community college’s
and K-12 schools throughout the bay area. To name a few are Foothill - De Anza
Community College District, West Valley Mission Community College District
and Cupertino Union School District.

Bid Form Review |

A, Contractor’s Proposal Form No Exception Taken
B. Bid Pricing No Exception Taken
C. Addenda Acknowledgement No Exception Taken
D. Contractor’s License Information No Exception Taken
E. Subcontractor’s List No Exception Taken
F. Non-Collusion Affidavit No Exception Taken
G. Bid Security No Exception Taken
H. DIR Registration No Exception Taken
Reference Check

A.  Art Heinrich from Foothill-De Anza Community College District worked
with Calstate Construction, Inc. on a few renovations projects at Foothill
College. All projects consisted of renovating existing buildings. Art
mentioned that they were cooperative and team oriented and had minimal
problems with budget or schedule. Art said Calstate Construction, Inc.
work quality was great. Art said he recommends Calstate Construction,
Inc. for the CDC Interior Renovations Project.

B. Mark Finney from Sugimura & Associates worked with Calstate
Construction, Inc. on a few renovations projects. Calstate Construction,
Inc. quality of work was excellent. Mark stated they were very satisfied

A DB ML B G TRUSTRD
(O )&z,»\nl& 205

“W. @-Guiqu



Bid Analysis
CDC Interior Renovations Project

08/31/2015
Page3
with Calstate Construction, Inc, work ethics and had a positive experience
working with Calstate Construction, Inc.
6. Contractor License Check
A. License Number: 856043
B. License Status: Current and Active
C. License Issued to: Calstate Construction, Inc.
' Corporation
D. Expiration Date: 3/13/17
E. County of Incorporation: Alameda
F. Claims Against License: No citations or cases on record -
G. Type of License(s): A — General Engineering Contractor

B — General Building Contractor

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us,

Sincerely,

Edgar S. Esquivel

Edgar S. Esquivel
. Project Engineer

Enclosures:  Bid Tabulation Form

cet Dean Aron Tatsuno , IBI Group
Casey Michaelis , Gilbane Building Company

AR TR e LE TSI

5 ;AX,\‘JT" %/ 2ols

M. ’604.11»«3/



GAVILAN COLLEGE

PRELIMINARY RESULTS:

Bid Recording Sheet Project: Gavilan Community College 8/25/2015
ITEM:Gavitan Community College
CDEC Interior Renovations Project
Seward L
Tombeison Schreder Calstate
Bid Amount Incorporated Construction Inc. Construction Inc.
Bid Proposal X X X
Bid Security X X X
Subcontractors List X X X
Stalement of Qualifications X X X
Non Cellusion Affidavit. X X X
DIR Registration X X X
Contractor License X X X
Addendum Acknowledgem ent X A X
Bid Total $303,815.00 $469,000.00 $288,989.00
Notes:
RTINS DL L4 TRUSILE

a8 Mg/ P BTIRS






October 13, 2015






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

October 13, 2015

Consent Agenda item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 111.2{g)

SUBJECT: Project Inspector Service Agreement with Irick Inspections, Inc.

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve this project inspector service agreement with lrick Inspections,
Inc. for Coyote Valley Educational Center, Site Grading & Utilities, Increment #1.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of works of improvement on the new Coyote Valley Educational
Center site. In connection with construction of that new campus, the District is required by applicable
law to retain the services of a Division of State Architect (DSA) certified Project Inspector. District
wishes to contract with Irick Inspections, Inc. for IOR special services on this project pursuant to
Government Code 53060. Services to include review of construction documents, recording, reporting,
testing and inspections required by DSA Procedure Regulation.

1. Coyote Valley Site Grading & Utilities, increment #1 Project. Service fees for time and
materials for inspection services not to exceed $90,000 funded from Measure E funds.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Follow Up/QOutcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

V .
Prepared By: W E 77!'““‘«’

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: .
Pr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superiniendent/ President

L GeAsdon VD, 2o



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

October 13, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. '
Discussion Item No.
Old Business Agenda item No.

New Business Agenda liem No. 1l1.2(h)

SUBJECT: Project Inspector Service Agreements with DFH Inspections, Inc.

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action tem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve project inspector service agreements with DFH Inspections. Inc.
for the two projects listed below.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of works of improvement on the Gilroy Gavilan College campus.
in connection with construction of these projects, the District is required by applicable law to retain the
services of a Division of State Architect (DSA) certified Project Inspector. DFH Inspections, Inc. has
worked with the district as the Inspector of Record (IOR) for multipte projects. District wishes fo
contract with DFH_Inspections, Inc. for IOR special services on these projects pursuant to
Government Code 53060. Services to include review of construction documents, recording, reporting,
testing and inspections required by DSA Procedure Regulation.

1. CDC Interior Renovations Project. Service fees for time and materials for inspection services
not to exceed $28,560 funded from Measure E funds.

2. Fire Alarm Replacement Projects — Student Center, Theater and Library. Service fees for time
and materials for inspection services not to exceed $32,730 funded from Measure E and State
Scheduled Maintenance funds matching funds.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of State Scheduled Maintenance and Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process them after the Board approves both agreements in this one action.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

6\_/‘
Prepared By: W 8 77/"’“"-0

Fredericz E. Harris, V[ce President of Administrative Services

Agerida Approval:

Dr. Steven M. Kmse]]a Superlntendent/ President
APPRONES, B¢ [ BTERD [ TRYSTREY

Bl Qekesdoer \3, 2015

W\C“bOJJ—uT



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

October 13, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda {tem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1112}

SUBJECT: Consider and Accept Bids for the Coyote Valley Educational Center —
Increment #1 Project

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees consider and accept the bid from Telchert Construction for the Coyote
Valley Educational Center — Increment #1 Project.

Background

The bid for this project closed on October 1, 2015. A total of five (5) contractors participated in the
bidding process. The apparent lowest responsible and responsive bidder has been identified as
Teichert Construction in the amount of $4,354.885.

Attached is a letter providing a bid analysis from Gilbane, the construction managers, dated
October 2, 2015. The letter includes a bid tabulation form.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Funds.

Follow Up/QOutcome:
Upon Board approval, issue a Notice-to-Proceed.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

el
Prepared By: W 8 77[“"“-"

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Steven M. Ki'nsella, Superintendent/ President

AU e s DO T RIS

win Lelsdaen 13, Dois

Vel



October 2, 2015

Mr. Frederick E. Harris

Vice President of Administrative Services
Gavilan Joint Community College District
50535 Santa Teresa Boulevard

Gilroy, CA 95020

Re:  Bid Analysis
Coyote Valley Educational Center — Increment #1
Gavilan Joint Community College District

Dear Frederick:

We are pleased to provide our analysis of the bid results for the above referenced project.

Gilbane has reviewed the five (5) bids submitted. Teichert Construction submitted a
responsive bid and appears to be the responsible lowest bidder. Teichert Construction
confirmed they would honor their bid submitted in the amount of $4,354,885.

Please refer to our analysis and findings below for more detail.

Bid Analysis

The following items were considered in our bid analysis:
Comparative Pricing

Bond Review

Company History & Experience

Bid Form Review

Reference Check

Contractor License Check

Sub-Contractor DIR Check

Bl e

1. Comparative Pricing (See attached Bid Tabulation Form)
Estimate

Low Responsive Bid

Average Bid

High Bid

Number of Contractors Contacted

Number of Plan Holders

Number of Potential Bidders

Number of Bidders

ZOQHEEYOW

1798 Technelogy Drive + San Jose, CA 95110
Fax (408) 660-4402 ¢ Phone (408) 660-4416

$5,790,640
$4,354,885
$4,984,737
$5,688,000
19
10
8
5



Bid Analysis
Coyote Valley Educational Center — Inc. #1
10/2/2015

Page 2

2.

Bond Review )

A. Contractor’s Bid Bond
Teichert Construction has provided a Bid Bond in the required amount of
10% of their bid amount. The surety is Liberty Mutual Insurance
Company. Their address is One Bush St., 9™ Floor, San Francisco, CA
94104. The contact number is (415) 955-0120.

B. Contractor’s License Bond
All California contractors are required to file a bond with the State in the
amount of $12,500. The bond number is 6250091 and the effective date is
01/01/2007 with Safeco Insurance Company of America. Their address is
P.0. Box 34670, Seattle, WA 98124-1670.

Company History & Experience

Teichert Construction has been in the construction business over 125 years. They
have one of the oldest Construction License on record. Their License number is
#8. Teichert Construction is familiar with the Division of State Architect (DSA)
and Public Works. Teichert Construction has worked with numerous School
District projects throughout the bay area and Public Works projects. To name a
few: Natomas Unified School District, WUSD High School, Grant High School
as well as the Sacramento County Public Works, Cal Trans District and the
Fresno City of Airport Projects. They have worked with Turner Construction and
McCarthy Building Companies on roads, streets and overlay work.

Bid Form Review

A, Contractor’s Proposal Form No Exception Taken
B. Bid Pricing No Exception Taken
C. Addenda Acknowledgement No Exception Taken
D. Contractor’s License Information No Exception Taken
E. Subcontractor’s List No Exception Taken
F. Non-Collusion Affidavit No Exception Taken
G. Bid Security No Exception Taken
H. DIR Registration No Exception Taken
Reference Check

A. - Justin Marongin with McCarthy Building Companies has worked with

Teichert on numerous and diversified projects. Teichert Construction has
performed work on New Grand High School and Middle School. Teichert
Construction scope of work included earthwork, lime treatment,
excavation, grading, AC paving, sewer/storm/water improvements. They
maintain their schedule without issues. Their quality of work is excellent.
McCarthy Building Companies has a positive working experience with
Teichert Construction and highly recommends them.



Bid Analysis

Coyote Valley Educational Center —Inc. #1
10/2/2015

Page 3

B. Mike Penny with Turner Construction has worked with Teichert
Construction on many K-12 School projects, ie. WUSD New High School,
Natomas Unified School District: Leamning Center Increment #1 & 2.
They’ve been very satisfied with the quality of work. Teichert
Construction maintains a positive team approach and work ethic. Mike
Penny stated they have a positive experience working with Teichert
Construction and recommends them highly.

6. Contractor License Check

A. License Number: 8

B. License Status: Current and Active

C. License Issued to: Teichert Construction

D. Expiration Date: 04/30/2017

E. County of Incorporation: Sacramento

F. Claims Against License: No citations or cases on record

G. Type of License(s): . A-General Engineering Contractor,
B- General Building Contractor, C16-Fire Protection Contractor, C-27
Landscaping

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Donna Martin

Donna Martin
Project Manager

Enclosures:  Bid Tabulation Form

cer Steve Sowa, 1BI Group
Casey Michaelis, Gilbane Building Company



TSOI0N

000'889'G$ 000°€01'S$ 008'266'v$ 000'G82'1$ $89'75E' S [e30l1 pig

x x X X X JEaWaBp3MouNdy WNpUsppy

X X X X X SSUSII] JOJORIUOT

X x x X X UonEnsibay Hia

x x X X X JABPIY UoIsSn||o0) UON

X x X X X SUORESRIERT) 10 USRS

X X X X X 1571 SJ0J0ENUOaNS

X X % X X Ansag pig

* X X X X resodold pg
D0S5Y P LUOSUAMEG 070 YooY JpPuBl) ou) Buiaed gaeo) ‘ouU[ UGHONASLOD uoHINsSuo) Peydla ). junowyy pig

' Buussuibug :

21084 UosIBpUY

L au| J83uas [eucednp ADieA R0koD
11351q 963103 AUNWWOD IO URIABD NI L

S10e/L/0)

abo)|0D) ANWWe) ueiaes) ja9loid

193Ug buipiodsy pig

3°371M0D BB

NYTIAYD

“S1INSTIY ANYNINIZNL




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

October 13, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. :
Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 111.2(j)

SUBJECT: Geotechnical Service Agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposai:

That the Board of Trustees approves this service agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group for
geotechnical observation and testing services for Coyote Valley Educational Center — Increment #1.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of Coyote Valley Educational Center — Increment #1 situated on
the District's Property located at 650 Bailey Avenue, San Jose, CA. In connection with construction of
this project, the District is required by applicable law to retain Geotechnical of Record (GOR) services
to complete inspection and testing of project construction materials and soils. District wishes to
contract with Cornerstone Earth Group for special services as the GOR for this project pursuant fo
Government Code Section 53060.

Geotechnical Service Agreement for Coyote Valley Education Center — Increment #1:
s Services to include review of construction documents, tests and inspections of construction
materials, and preparation all required documentation.,
¢ Service fees for time and materials not to exceed $118,500.

Budgetary Implications:
Efficient use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process the agreement.

Recommended By: Fredenck E. Harris, Vice President of Admlnlstratlve Services

Prepared By: W Z. ‘)fému_q

Frederick E. Harris, Vic PéeSlde t of Administrative Services
Agenda Approvatl: ,J gﬂ“ II(,M

Dr. Steven M. Kinsélla, Superintendent/ President

@c)u«‘cu«u 12 205



November 10, 2015






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 10, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. 6 (i) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report at September 30, 2015

Resolution; BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Report.

Background:

Attached is the Measure E Bond Quarterly Unaudited Financial Status Report for the period July
1, 2015 to September 30, 2015. The column titied “Budget” is based on the Board approved
Measure E Master Budget as of September 8, 2014. The expenditures are accounted for on a
cash basis during the fiscal year; during year-end some accrued expenses are included in the
amounts.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Bond Program funds

Follow Up/Outcome:
Continue to monitor the Measure E Bond program finances.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: {M % of lq

Wade W. Ellis, GPA - Director, Business Services
Agenda Approval: - g@( ” wb

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

KL ABC A cT ik

o tileuws

ety



Gavlian Joint Community College District
Measure E Bond Quarterly Financlal Status Interim Report

Received and Expended to Date for Qir 1 Fiscal Year 2045-2016 {6/30/2015 through $/30/2015}

Based on Beard Approved Seplember 2014 Budget

ProjectiVendor Description of Services Budget Expended Balance Notes
Revenue
Proceeds from Bond Sales $ 108,000,000
Cost of Issuance B ({255,000}
Total Proceeds from Bond Sales $ 107,745,000
Bond Implementation Costs $  (188,623)
Reimbursement of Bond Expenses $ 164,466
Premium Adjusiment $ {13,175}
GUSB Purchase of Modular 8idgs for GECA $ 40,392
Agricuttural Lease -3 9,229
Bond interest Fiscal Year 2003-04 $ 9,688
Fistal Year 2004-05 $ 562,662
Fiscal Year 2005-08 § 1,045,377
Fiscal Yesar 2006-07 $ 976,676
Fiscal Year 2007-08 $ 1,281,565
Fiscal Year 2008-09 $ 735,130
Fiscal Year 2009-10 § 100,247
Fiscal Year 2010-11 $ $2,460
Fiscal Year 2011-12 $ 204,720
Fiscal Year 2012-13 $ 158,143
Fiscal Year 2013-14 S 114,448
Fizeal Year 2014-15 $ 113415
Subiotal Bond interest $ 5364632
Parking Fund Conlribution Fiscal Year 2007-08 $ 250,000 Non Measure "E” Fund
Scheduled Maintenance Contribution Fiscal Year 2008-2008 $ 217,138  Non Measure "E" Fund
Total Revenue $ 113,689,050
Expendltures
1 Program
660060 - Program Conlingency 25,000
Total Cosls through 6/30/2015 $ 5,045
No involces this Perad
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 5045 & 19,955
660360 - Planning - District 155,318
Total Cosls through 8/30/2015 3 428,752
5831 - Contracled Services
Total Costs through 9730/2015 H 128,752  § 26,568
660560 - Planning - Main Campus 4,582,646
Tolat Costs through 613012015 $ 4,682,848
No Invoices this Period 2
Total Gosts through 9/30/2016 $ 4582546 % 0
662260 - Coyote Valiey Ed Center 12,532,487
Total Cosis through B/30/2015 $ 467,925
5810 - Legal Services 3 175
5831 - Contracled Services $ 32,940
Total Costs tirough 9/30/2015 § 1,001,040 5 11,631,447
86326C - Hollister Ed Center 9,625
Totgl Costs hrough 6/3072016 $ 9825
o Invoices this Parod
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 9825 & {0}
2 Land Acguisition
662060/662160 - Coyote Valley Prop {Preperty/Davetop) 21,238,072
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 21,280,636
5810 - Legal Sservices
Total Costs through 9/30/20156 $ 21,280,836 § {42,464}
663060/663160 - San Benlto Prop (Property/Develop) 8,838,755
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 8,244,764
5810 - Legal Senices $ 175
5831 - Conlracted Services $ 503
Total Gosts through /30/2015 $ 9245442 § 503,313
664060 - Land Resldual -
AP
ml;;;;‘?uw Eakiey ) Page 1 of4

reo tiols

veeig



Gavilan JoInt Community College District
Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Interim Report
Recelved and Expended to Date for Qir 1 Flsca! Year 2015.2016 (6/30/2016 through 913072016}
Based on Board Approved September 2014 Budget

Profect/Vendor Descriptlon of Services Budget Expended Balance Notes
Tolat Cosls through 6/30/2015 ) $ .
No involces this Period % -
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 $ . $ -
665060 - Local Funds Off-Site Davelopment $ 69,998
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 69,998
No invoices this Period $ -
Total Costs through 8/30/2016 $ 69,838 $ O
3 Current Projecls
670560 - Physical Education Bullding $ 6,539,164
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 43,120
5831 - Conlracled Services 3 98,113
Total Costs through 93072015 $ 141,233 ¢ $,397,932
671460 - Soulh County Alrport Development § 3,000,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 401,654
5810 - Legal Services 5 175
5831 - Confracted Services 3 6,457
Total Gosts through 9/30/2015 $ 408,287  § 2,591,713
671560 - GECA Relocation Parking Lot C $ 1,500,000
Tolal Costs through 6/30/2015 § 1223422
5831 - Contracted Services $ 65
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 § 1,223,487 § 276,513
671660 - Fumiture and Equipment Upgrade $ 175,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 189,280
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 8/36/2016 $ 189,280 8§ £14,280)
672360 - Scheduled Malntenance (Match for FY 13/14) $ 108,000
Total Gosts through 6/30/2015 $ 70,001
5831 - Coniracted Senvices 3 18,514
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 88,516 § 20,485
872460 - Insiructional Equipment {Match for FY 13/14) $ 768,591
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 710,185
6405 - Fixed Assets over $5,000 $ 76,125
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 786,320 3§ (17.729)
672560 - Scheduled Malntenance {Match for FY 14/15) $ -
Total Cosis through 6/30/2015
No Invoices this Period
Tota} Costs through 8/30/2016 $ - $ -
£72880 - Instructional Equipment {Match for FY §4/15) $ 8,409
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ Q)
6405 - Fixed Assets over $5,000
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 $ o) % 8,409
673060 - Multi-Purpose Bullding Upgrades $ 45,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 3 24,488
No invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 24,486 % 20,514
673160 - CDC Reconfiguration & Upgrade $ 500,000
Tatal Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 04,753
5831 - Contracted Services 5 7,250
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 102,003 § 397,987
673260 - Generai Building Upgrades 3 25,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 25,078
5831 - Contracted Services
Total Costs through 9/3072015 $ 25,078 % {78)
680260 - Eprocurement $ -
Totai Costs through 613012015 $ 13,851
5831 - Contracted Services ,
Total Cosis through 9/30/2015 $ 13,861 § (13,854}
680560 - Water Replacement Project $ 300,000
Tetal Costs through 6/306/2015 $ 288,971
PR -
Prapacsd by Lisee! Bakiry ‘ PagaZof 4
10252015 =
© o wels

V\écu(w\



GayHan Joind Community Gollege District
Measure E Bond Quarterly Financial Status Interlm Report
Recelved and Expended to Date {or Qtr 4 Fiscal Year 2015.2016 {8/30/2015 through 9/30/2015)
Based on Board Approved Seplember 2014 Budgel

Project/Vendor Description of Services Budget Expended Balance Notes
5831 - Conlracied Services 3 12,896
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 $ 301,86% % {1,867)
680660 - Technology, Phase 2 $ 900,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 356,772
5834 - Contracled Services $ 9,034
5405 - Fixed Assels over $5,000 $ 2,505
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 $ 368,311 § 531,689
660760 - Compider Replacement, Phase 2 $ 250,000
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 § 73,647
6400 - Fixed Assels fo $5,000 i
6405 - Fixed Assets over $5,000
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 % 73,647 S 176,353
INACTIVE PROJECTS
670760 - Sludent Center/Administration - .
Totel Costs through 6/30/2015 $ -
No involces this Period 3 -
Total Costs through $/30/2016 $ . $ -
670980 - Library/Medla $ .
Tolal Cosis through 6/30/2015 $ -
No Invoices this Perod $ -
Total Costs through $/30/2015 $ - $ -
$71360-1 Demo CJ500, Old Acad. PB Rebuitd $ -
Totai Cosls through 8/30/2045 § -
No involces this Period $ -
Total Costs through $/30/2015 $ - $ -
CLOSED PROJECTS
6700601671460 - Campus InfeastructurefTech 3 B035.484
Total Costs lrrough 6/30/2015 $ 5,036,484
No Invoices lhls Period 3 -
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 $§ BLBABL 5 -
B70160 - Tennis Court Renovalions $ 111,859
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 . 5 111,858
Mo Invoicas this Period ] -
Yotal Costs through 87302015 $ 111,859 § .
670260 - Inlerm Housing/Swing Space § 4416468
Total Cosis through 6/30/2015 $ 4,416,466
No Invoices this Perdod
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 $ 4416466 S -
£70260-1 - HVAC Conlrol Replacement $ 446,255
Totel Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 446,255
No invoices this Period
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 446,266 § 1]
§70360-1 - Eleclrical Service Loop $ 162,285
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 3 162,295
No invoices this Perod
Tolal Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 162,295 § -
670360 - Math, Physicat Sclence, Life Sclence s 6,081,010
Tolal Cosls through 8/30/2015 $ 6,081,010
Ne invoices this Periad
Total Costs through $/30/2015 $ 6,081,010 § .
670460 - Occupational ED (OE) $ 4,708,937 1
Total Cosls through 6/30/2015 $ 4,706,937
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through B/30/2015 $ 4,706,937 $ -
470860 - HumanitiesfArtMusic Hall § 4,398,348
Tota! Cosls through 613012015 § 4,308,348
No involces this Perod $ -
Total Gosts through 8/30/2015 $ 4398348 3 -
TR UESt . I o R
:!;:gg‘?umam, g ! [ l D‘ \ 5 Pags 3 674

pioete



Gavilan Jolnt Community Coltege District
Measure E Bond Quarterly Financtal Status [nterim Report
Recelved and Expended to Date for Qtr 1 Flscal Year 2016-2016 (6/30/2015 through 93012015}
Based on Board Approved September 2014 Budget

Project/Vendor Description of Services Budget Expended Balance Notes
670860 - Cosmelology/Business 3 3,903,843
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 % 3,903,843
Mo Involces this Perod
Tota! Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 3503843 -
671060 - Social Sclences $ 3,918,035
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 § 3,918,035
5810 - Lepal Services
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 $ 3918035 & -
671160 - Security/Maintenance Bullding S 1,432,750
Tolal Casts through 6/30/2015 $ 1,432,750
No Involces this Period $ -
‘Fota! Costs through 9/30/2015 $ 1,482,780 -
671280 - Cafeteria Renovations & HVAG 3 217 419 .
Total Costs through 6/30/12015 $ 217,419
No Invoices this Period $ -
Total Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 27419 § -
671260 - Student Center Beam Replacement L) 185,481
Total Costs through 6/30/2016 $ 185,481
No Invoices this Period
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 H 185481 § {0}
671360 - Parking LotCampus Lighting $ 4437518
Tolal Cests through 6/30/2015 $ 4,437,518
No Invelces this Period
Total Costs through 853012015 $ 4437518 § 0
880160 - Technology / ERP System $ 3,511,130
Total Costs through 6/30/2015 $ 3,611,130
No Invoices this Period 3 -
Tota) Costs through 9/30/2016 $ 3511130 8 -
680360 - Computer / Phone System 8 1,111,376
Totat Costs theough 6/30/2016 £ 1111378
No Invoices this Period $ -
Total Costs through 9/30/2015 $ 111318 § -
680460 - Existing Weil Replacement 3 70,947
Total Cosls through 6/30/2015 8. 70,947
Mo Involces this Period
Total Costs through 9130/2015 $ 70,947 § 4]
- Dabl Payment 3 3,625,796
‘Tolal Costs through 63042016 $ 3,625,796
No Invaices this Pefiod $ -
Total Costs through 8/30/2015 $ 3,626,798 § -
Tolal Frevious Expended (Through 6/30/2015) $ 90,578,469
Tolal Invelees this Pericd (6/30/2015 through 9/30/2G15) $ 264,028
Total Expended to Date {Through 8/30/2016} § 90,843,397
Total Censtruction Budget $ 113,346,015 $ 22,802,618
Total Revenue to Date § 113,689,050
Cash Balance $ 22,746,853
Notes:
1 Ocs Ed project budgel contains funding for Sclence and Gym roof repalrs
2 Moved expenses {0 Fund 340 for State Reimbursament
3 PGAE Refund for Chitler Conlrots Instatation-Cptimizatien Project
R ] e e, mT e
el Lr Baliny Page 40t

| Yols

R4






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 10, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion [tem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. ill.2 (d)

SUBJECT: Citizens' Oversight Committee Appointment

Resolution: BE IT RESCLVED,

Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees appoint Taha Khan as the student representative to the Gavilan
College Citizens’ Oversight Committee effective November11, 2015.

Background:

Board Resolution No. 815 established the Gavilan College Citizens’ Oversight Committee to
comply with California Education Code Section 15278. The Gavilan College Citizens’ Oversight
Committee Bylaws state, in part:

Section 5.4, Term states: Except as otherwise provided herein, each member shall
serve a term of two (2) years, commencing as of the date of appointment by the Board
or the date at which the Amended and Restated Bylaws are approved by the Board of
Trustees. No member may serve more than three (3) consecutive terms. At the
Committee’s first meeting, members will draw lots to select a minimum of two
members to serve for an initial one (1) year term and the remaining members for an
initial two (2) year term. Members whose terms have expired may continue o serve
on the Committee until a successor has been appointed. Members serving on the
original Measure E Committee shall remain on the Commitiee and may serve for new
terms as described herein.

Section 5.5 Membership: Members of the commitiee shall be appointed by the Board.

Budgetary Implications:
None

Follow Up/Outcome:
None

4

Recommended By: [jjt ven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/ President
Prepared By: &&«, .

Dr, Steven M. Kinsella, uperintendent/President ,
(
Agenda Approval: J f};ﬂd ﬂl, ‘Mh APROVED BY THT. BOARY OF TRUSTEE'

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/ President BAE \\\\o\\ 5

Noly




Gavilan Joint Community College District
‘Governing Board Agenda

November 10, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. » Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. .2 (g)

SUBJECT: Approval of an agreement with Live Oak Associates, Inc. for an EIR Addendum for
Coyote Valley Educational Center

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal: :

That the Board of Trustees approves this service agreement with Live Oak Associates, Inc. for an
amount not to exceed $6,241 for Pre-construction surveys and monitoring, training and reports for
Phase | of the Coyote Valley Educational Center. This is a requirement of the agreement with the
Santa Clara Valley Habitat Plan.

Background:

The District entered into an agreement with the Santa Clara Habitat Agency (HCP). The agreement
was conditionally approved. The District must conduct Pre-Construction Surveys, construction
monitoring and training. This work will help to satisfy measures in the HCP conditions of approval.
District wishes to contract with Live Oak Associates, Inc. for the services requires on this project.

Budgetary Implications:
Effective use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

V
Prepared By: W Z 7#—:7.«.‘_‘,

Fredérick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: j W M. {dMMQL,

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

APPROVED BY IWT B0tk OF TRUSTRE
s 1 ]iolts

Bt



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 10, 2015

Consent Agenda Item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. ‘

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1.2 {h)

SUBJECT: Project Inspector Service Agreement with Consolidated Engineering Laboratories

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action item

Proposal: :
That the Board of Trustees approve this project inspector service agreement with Consolidated
Engineering Laboratories for the Gavilan College CDC Interior Renovations.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of works of improvement on the Gavilan College CDC Interior
Renovations. In connection with construction, the District is required by applicable law to retain the
services of a Division of State Architect (DSA) certified Project inspector for special inspections.
District wishes to contract with Consolidated Engineering Laboratories for IOR special testing services
on this project pursuant to Government Code 53060. The services will include review of construction
documents, recording, reporting, testing and inspections required by DSA Procedure Regulation.

1. Gavilan_College CDC Interior Renovations. Service fees for time and materials for
inspection services not to exceed $2,500 funded from Measure E funds.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Follow Up/Qutcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative'Services

6\,./‘
Prepared By: W Z P)’Zz"“‘“"’

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: _/ﬁgﬂ % /&M&é&\

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

WFOREEL BY 1T N OF THUSTRE
N \\\d\\ %

o Ly



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 10, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reporis No. :

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda item No. 1.2 (i}

SUBJECT: Laboratory of Record Service Agreement with Hp Inspections, Inc.

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X 1 Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approves this service agreement with Hp Inspections, Inc. for special

inspection and construction materials testing services for Gavilan College Aviation Program at San
Martin South County Airport.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of Gavilan College Aviation Program at San Martin South County
Airport situated on the County’s Property located at 13021 Murphy Avenue, San Martin, CA. In
connection with construction of this project, the District is required by applicable law to retain
Laboratory of Record (LOR) services to complete inspection and testing of project construction
materials. District wishes fo contract with Hp Inspections, Inc. for special services as the LOR for this
project pursuant to Government Code Section 53060, '

Laboratory of Record Service Agreement for Gavilan College Aviation Program at San Martin South
County Airport:
¢ Services to include review of construction documents, tests and inspections of construction
materials, and preparation all required documentation.
o Service fees for time and materials not to exceed $35,000.

Budgetary Implications:
Efficient use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Follow Up/Qutcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

6\/ - 4
Prepared By: W 8 ?yéaaa.v

Frederick E. Harris, Vige President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: // ??(M M

Dr. Steven M. Kmseﬂa Superintendent/President

PR BY 1T Do O TUSR
s ({o\s

VBosting



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 10, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion item No.

0Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. .2 ()

SUBJECT: Geotechnical Service Agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees approves this service agreement with Cornerstone Earth Group for
geotechnical observation and testing services for Gavilan College Aviation Program at San Martin
South County Airport.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of Gavilan College Aviation Program at San Martin South County
Airport situated on the County’s Property located at 13021 Murphy Avenue, San Martin, CA, In
connection with construction of this project, the District is required by applicable law to retain
Geotechnical of Record (GOR) services to complete inspection and testing of project construction
materials and soils. District wishes to contract with Cornerstone Earth Group for special services as
the GOR for this project pursuant to Government Code Section 53060.

Geotechnical Service Agreement for Gavilan College Aviation Program_at San Martin South County
Airport:
« Services to include review of construction documents, tests and inspections of construction
materials, and preparation all required documentation.
» Service fees for time and materials not to exceed $47,500.

Budgetary Impilications:
Efficient use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Foliow Up/Outcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

(,\../
Prepared By: M“’é 8 M

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: Jﬁ% ﬂ/ M

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

SO B T D40 0 TRUSTEE
= el

Yk.‘ﬁﬁktw\



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 10, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1.2 (k)

SUBJECT: Project Inspector Service Agreement with Keith Brown Inspections

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve this project inspector service agreement with Keith Brown
Inspections for the Gavilan College Aviation Program at San Martin South County Airport.

Background:

The Disfrict anticipates construction of works of improvement on the new San Martin Airport site. In
connection with construction of a new shop building, classrooms and restroom facility, the District is
required by applicable law to retain the services of a Division of State Architect (DSA) certified Project
Inspector. District wishes to contract with Keith Brown Inspections for IOR special services on this
project pursuant to Government Code 53080. The services will include review of construction
documents, recording, reporting, testing and inspections required by DSA Procedure Regulation.

1. Gavilan College Aviation Program at San Martin South County Airport. Service fees for
time and materials for inspection services not to exceed $95,000 funded from Measure E
funds.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

t,\/’
Prepared By: W 8 ‘)Vé‘u‘*-v

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

~
Agenda Approval: ﬁ M

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

SPRRCMTD RY T4 DALRD O TRUSTHE
i hhe\us

Woagley



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 10, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. IH.2(1)

SUBJECT: In-Plant Service Agreement Acrell Inspection Services, Ltd.

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees approves this In-Plant inspector service agreement with Acrell Inspection
Services, Lid. for Coyolte Valley Educational Center.

Background:

The District anticipates construction of works of improvement on the new Coyote Valley Educational
Center site. In connection with construction of that new campus, the District is required by applicable
taw to refain the services of a Division of State Architect (DSA) certified In-Plant Inspector. District
wishes to contract with Acrell Inspection Services, Lid. for In-Plant special services on this project
pursuant to Government Code Section 53060, The services will include review construction
documents, recording, reporting, testing and inspections required by DSA Procedure Regulation,

in-Plant inspection Service Agreement for Coyote Valley Educational Center..
» Services to include review of construction documents, tests and inspections of construction
materials, and preparation all required documentation.
¢ Service fees for time and materials not to exceed $28,940.

Budgetary implications:
Efficient use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Foliow Up/Qutcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

9/ - r
Prepared By: W 8 7725“‘*—0

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agendé Approval: ,‘Z@% % M

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

SERMER BY £7 DA {8 TSI E

7 wle\s

e






December 8, 2015






—

Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

December 8, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reparts No. -
Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1.2 (d}

SUBJECT: Second Amendment to the Donation Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions
for Coyote Valley Campus Acquisition

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees approves a Second Amendment to the Donation Agreement and
Joint Escrow Instructions for Coyote Valley Campus Acquisition in order to receive
reimbursement from the Sobrato Organization for $137,116.06 in Coyote Valley Educational
Center Phase 1 Habitat Conservation Plan fee expense.

Background:

The District and Sobrato Interests 2, a California limited partnership formerly known as Campus
Park Associates, a California limited partnership, entered into an agreement on October 17,
2006 for the purchase and donation of real property for the Gavilan College Coyote Valley
Educational Center located within the City of San Jose on Bailey Avenue. The Board of
Trustees subsequently approved a First Amendment to that agreement on October 14, 2008.

The original agreement contained a provision where the Sobrato Organization is to donate up to
$850,000 to reimburse the District for its California Tiger Salamander Habitat Mitigation fee
expense. Subsequent to that agreement, the District was approved fo enter as a Participating
Special Entity into the Santa Clara Valley Habitat Agency's Habitat Conservation Plan. As part
of that Plan, the District paid $137,116.06 in fees to the Habitat Agency for the Phase 1 project
on the Coyote Valley site. This Second Amendment allows the Sobrato Organization to instead
reimburse the District for those Phase 1 HCP fees from the previously designated Mitigation
Fee donation.

Budgetary Implications:
Reimbursement for previous Measure E Bond Program Fund expenditure.

Foliow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

V
Prepared By: W 8 F)ricuu—«
. Frederick E. Harris, Vice Prasident of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: WW 'ﬁf DY. Steartn ;‘L{‘\ %”d-

Dr. Steven M. Rinselia, Superintendent/ President © APPROVED 8 T HORRD OF TRUSTE'
E e 8,225

Bt Lok




SECOND AMENDMENT TO
DONATION AGREEMENT AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS
(COYOTE VALLEY PROPERTY)

PREAMBLE

This Second Amendment to Donation Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions (“Second
Amendment”) is between Sobrato Interests 2, a California limited partnership (formerly known as
and who entered into the Existing Donation Agreement (defined below) as Campus Park
Associates, a California limited partnership) (“Owner”), and the Gavilan Joint Community
College District, a California Public Agency (“District™), on the terms and conditions which
follow.

RECITALS

A. District and Owner entered into that certain Donation Agreement and Joint Escrow
Instructions with an effective date of October 17, 2006 (the “Original Donation Agreement”), for
the donation of certain real property located in the Coyote Valley area of the City of San Jose,
Santa Clara County, California (the “Donation Property”). The Original Donation Agreement was
amended by a First Amendment To Donation Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions between
Owner and District with an effective date of October 14, 2008 (the “First Amendment”). The
Original Donation Agreement, as amended by the First Amendment, is referred to in this Second
Amendment as the “Existing Donation Agreement”.

B. At the time of entering into the Original Donation Agreement, the parties
contemplated that the Mitigation Requirements described therein would be satisfied cither by
Owner securing California tiger salamander mitigation habitat by way of one or more conservation
easements, and donation of such rights to the District, or by the donation of a sum of money, all
subject to and as more particularly described in the Original Donation Agreement. Since entering
into the Original Donation Agreement, however, District has applied for and has been approved to
mitigate the first phase of District’s Project through the Santa Clara Habitat Conservation Plan
(“HCP”) (which was established after Owner and District entered into the Original Donation
Agreement), by the payment of the sum of One Hundred Thirty-Seven Thousand One Hundred
Sixteen Dollars and Six Cents ($137,116.06) to the Santa Clara Valley Habitat Agency (“Habitat
Agency”) that administers the HCP (the “Phase 1 Mitigation Fee”). District has advised Owner
that it has paid the Phase 1 Mitigation Fee to the Habitat Agency and has requested that Owner
make a cash donation to District in the amount of the Phase 1 Mitigation Fee in partial satisfaction
of Owner’s obligations under the Existing Donation Agreement relating to Mitigation
Requirements, and Owner is willing do so, on the terms and conditions set forth in this Second
Amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the Parties agree to the
following amendments to the Existing Donation Agreement:

4840-1264-8233v23

T B T DOBRN OF TRUSTEE
KKS\17900061 1 APPROVED 8 v

g Pee \‘Z!a—olﬁ

Vet



AMENDMENTS TO EXISTING DONATION AGREEMENT

1. Not later than five (5) business days after the Second Amendment Effective Date
(defined in Section 4 below) Owner shall make a cash donation to District in the amount of the
Phase 1 Mitigation Fee (the “Phase 1 Mitigation Fee Donation”). The Phase 1 Mitigation Fee
Donation shall be fully credited against Owner’s obligations under the Existing Donation
Agreement relating to Mitigation Requirements. Without limiting the foregoing, upon making the
Phase 1 Mitigation Fee Donation to District, the Eight Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollar ($§850,000)
cap on the amount which Owner may be required to pay to District pursuant to Section 3.2 of the
Original Donation Agreement shall be reduced to Seven Hundred Twelve Thousand Eight
Hundred Eighty Three Dotllars and Ninety Four Cents ($712,883.94). The Phase 1 Mitigation Fee
Donation shall constitute a cash donation pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Original Donation
Agreement, requiring the execution and delivery by District of a written acknowledgment of
donation and IRS form in accordance such Section 3.2.

2. Each capitalized term not otherwise defined in this Second Amendment shall have
the meaning assigned to it in the Existing Donation Agreement.

3. The parties acknowledge and agree that the mutual promises contained in this
Second Amendment are adequate consideration for this Second Amendment.

4, This Second Amendment shall become effective when it has been fully executed by
the Owner and the District, and approved or ratified by the District’s Governing Board. When the
date that this Second Amendment becomes effective (the “Second Amendment Effective Date”)
has been determined, such date shall be inserted in the date blanks provided above the Parties’
signature blocks appearing below. Except to the extent modified by this Second Amendment, the
Existing Donation Agreement remain unchanged and in full force and effect. In the event of a
conflict between this Second Amendment and the Existing Donation Agreement, this Second
Amendment shall control. Except for any.reference to “Effective Date of this Agreement” in the
Original Donation Agreement or as used in Section 21, 8.1 and the first sentence of Section 8 of the
Original Donation Agreement, and except for the last reference to “Agreement” in the first
sentence of Section 5.1 A. of the Original Donation Agreement and in the IN WITNESS
WHEREOF line above the Parties’ signatures in the Original Donation Agreement, from and after
the Second Amendment Effective Date, (i) the term “Agreement”, as used in the Existing
Donation Agreement and this Second Amendment shall mean the Existing Donation Agreement as
modified by this Second Amendment, and (ii) the term “Donation Agreement”, as used in the
Existing Donation Agreement and this Second Amendment shall mean the Existing Donation
Agreement as modified by this Second Amendment. This Second Amendment may be executed in
counterparts, each of which shall be considered an original, and together shall constitute one and
the same document.

PR r\'} [ ;I LT Q‘”T &
4%(3‘-12;640-32?3\:2; 9 oo Q!Q—ec, ¥, Q—OL"?
KKS\1790006 : V\é&*("*’ﬁ



Owner and the District, by their signatures below, enter into this Second Amendment to the

Existing Donation Agreement effective as of : , 2015.

THE OWNER: THE DISTRICT:

SOBRATO INTERESTS 2, - GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE
a California limited partnership DISTRICT, a California Public Agency

By:  Sobrato Developmeént Companies, LLC,
a California limited Hability company
Its:  General Partner

By: Dr StevenM Kinseﬂa
Superintendent/President

“John Michael Sobrato
Its:  Manager

PR,

4840-1264-8233v23 3 vy o
KKS\17900061 Baiey fap R RIS

t bD?.c, \g 9{3{5
W&ﬁf-w



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

December 8, 2015

Consent Agenda item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda item No. 1.2 {e)

SUBJECT: Approve an Agreement with Live Oak Associates, Inc. for the preparation of a
Participating Special Entity application for the Gavilan College Aviation Maintenance
Technology Project at San Martin South County Airport

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action Item

Proposal: :

That the Board of Trustees approves an agreement with Live Oak Associates, Inc. for the preparation
of a Participating Special Entity application to the Santa Clara Valley Habitat Agency for inclusion in
their Habitat Conservation Plan for the District’s Aviation Maintenance Technology Project at the
South County Airport in San Martin.

Background:
Agreement to prepare a Participating Special Entity_application for the Gavilan College Aviation
Maintenance Technology Project at San Martin South County Airport:
« Services to include the collection and review of all required documentation and monitor the
application until final approval.
e Service fees for time and materials not to exceed $7,477.

Budgetary Implications:
Efficient use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process the agreement.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

C'\'/
Prepared By: W 8 M
Frederiek E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: Mm ﬂf M 3'{“&{;{,‘/\ M. llmx(ft

Dr. Steven M. Kinsglla, Superintendent/ President

P e s T S0BRR O IRUSHE

e Poe. ¥, D005



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

December 8, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ftem No. [iL.2 (f)

SUBJECT: Approval of an agreement with Storm Water Inspection and Maintenance Services,
Inc. to provide QSP (Qualified SWPPP Practitioner) for the Coyote Valley
Educational Center, Phase 1

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action item

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees approve an agreement with Storm Water Inspection and
Maintenance Services, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $18,385 for Stormwater Poliution
Prevention Plan {SWPPP) inspections, surveys, monitoring, training and reports.

Background:

The District must conduct SWPPP inspections, surveys, monitoring, training and reports on all
construction projects pursuant to federal and state requirements. This work will inciude the
preparation of annual reports per SWPPP requirements and prepare the Notice of Termination
(NOT) filing for the State's Stormwater Multi-Application and Report Tracking (SMART).

Budgetary implications:
Effective use of Measure E Bond Program Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process agreement after Board approval.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

0~
Prepared By: W Z. Ko

Fredegick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: W‘M/IL T )IY Steoen M, ‘ém%“ L

Dr. Steven M. Kifisella, Superintendent/ President

APORTLET &y o RE O TRUSTED

A roe - \g: 52/-‘45



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

December 8, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

. Discussion liem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.
New Business Agenda ltem No. 1.2 (g)

SUBJECT: Approve an agreement with K&D Landscaping, Inc. for construction work for the
~Gavilan College Water Storage Tank, Distribution, & Well Improvements Project

Resolution; BE {T RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees approve an agreement with K&D Landscaping, Inc. for the installation
of a concrete swale at the water tank site and the instaflation of a housekeeping pad at the PG&E
meter at the well site per PG&E requirements for Gavilan College Water Storage Tank,
Distribution, & Well improvements Project.

Background

Construction of a concrete swale at the water tank site is necessary due to possible sediment
erosion caused by water runoff. Construction is also necessary at the well site of a concrete
housekeeping pad adjacent to the PG&E meter due to PG&E requirements.

Agreement for Gavilan College Water Storage Tank, Distribution, & Well Improvements Project:

e Services to include the furnishing of all materials, equipment and labor necessary {o
complete the removal of existing base rock, and dirt. Installation and compaction of
salvaged base rock. Form area for concrete installation and install rebar and concrete.
install Jute Netting and straw wattles for erosion control. Demolish concrete above overflow
drain. Cap and abandon one overflow drain.

» Service fees for time and materials not to exceed $14,250.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of State Capital Outlay and local Measure E Funds

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process the agreement.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

nd
Prepared By: W . 7?1@“‘-0

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: W’%’L 'ﬁd/ hY , 5}&0’0’\ M. |Lfﬂ ?L”¢

Dr. Steven M. Kins&fia, Superintendent/ President

RO T 3 T R IR T

e B, FOVS

Vet



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

December 8, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda item No. 1.2 ()

SUBJECT: Measure E Bond Program Budget Alignment

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action Item

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approves the attached Measure E Bond -Budget Alignment.

Background:

Attached is a matrix titled "Measure E Bond Budget Alignment, December 2015” summarizing
recommended changes within the Measure E program. The budget adjustments reflect transfers
from completed and/or inactive projects. Projects that have remaining budget balances are to
complete the acquisition and related costs for the Fairview Corners site in San Benito County,
the construction of Phase 1 Coyote Valley Educational Center, the construction of the Aviation
Maintenance Technology Project at the South County Airport in San Martin, Athletic Fields and
related PE projects, Demolition of CJ500 & the Old Police Academy buildings, CDC
Reconfiguration, and Upgrade and Technology Phase 2 Upgrades.

Budgetary Implications:
Changes to the Measure E budget are needed to complete expenditure on remaining projects.

Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

G\_/
Prepared By: W T, M,
Fr{;r? E. Harris, Vicg President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval; o /ﬂ%(, ﬁ-f b’YSf‘afw’\ M, ILMW/“(\_

Dr. Steven M. Kin3ella, Superintendent/ President

v e 8, aots
’VW Lq,(,a



Ga

Measure E Bond Budget Alignment
December 8, 2015

an Joint Community College District

PROJECT Approved Proposed Proposed Funds Funds
Budget as of Budget Budget . Expended Available
September-14 Adjustment November 2015 November-15 November-15
Program
Program Contingency $ 2500018 - 3 25000 | & 25000 | % -
Planning - Pistrict $ 1553201 % - % 155,320 3 152,565 1 %~ 2,755
Planning - Main Campus 5 4,5682646 | & - % 4,582 646 3 4582646 | 3 -
Hollister Ed Center (Planning) $ 9625 8% - § 96251 | 8 8,625 | % -
Land Acquisition
Coyole Valley Prop {Propery/evelop.) $ 21,238,072 1 % - $ 21,238,072 $ 24,238,072 1 § -
San Benito Prop {Propedy/Devetap.) 3 9,838,755 $ 9,838,755 $ 9,306,800 | $ 531,865
Land Residuat $ - 13 - |3 - $ - $ -
Local funds-Dffsite Davelopment $ 69,0086 1§ - $ 69,898 | $ 69,998 { & -
Coyote Valley Educational Center $ 12,632,487 | § 607,206 1 % 13,139,693 $ 223207518 10,907,618
Current Projects
South County Airport Bevelopment 3 3.000,0001 % - $ 3,000,000 $ 669,133 [ 8 2,330,867
GECA Relocation Parking Lot C 3 1,500,000 | & (252,384)| $ 1.247. 17 § 1,223,487 | § -
Physical Education Bldg. $ 6,539,165 | § - ] 6,539,165 $ 63592118 5,903,244
Water Replacement Project 5 300,000 36,634 |5 336,634 [ 336634 | ¢ -
Demo CJ500, Old Acad. PB, Rebuild £ - b 40,000 | $ 40,000 $ - $ 40,000
Furniture & Building Modifications
Furniture and Equipment Upgrade $ 175,000 § - 3 175000 [ 8 175,0001 8 -
Multi-Purpose Bidg. Upgrades $ 45,000 1% {20,514 & 24,486 3 24,486 -
GDC Reconfigure & Upgrade 3 500,000 - ] 500,000 152,448 347,552
General Building Upgrades 3 25,000 11751 % 26,175 26,175 § -
Scheduled Maint {mateh FY 13/14) 3 408,000 {3 - 3 109,000 3 109,000 | § -
Instructional Equip {match Fy13114) ] 768501135 17,729 1% 786,320 | | 8 786,320 [ $ -
Scheduled Maint (match FY 14115} ] - 3 - 5 - § - $ -
Instructional Equip {match Fr14/15) § - 8,408 | 8 {8,409} - § - -
Technelogy, Phase 2 $ 200,000 | $ - § 900,000 | S 581,440 | § 318,551
Computer Replacment, Phase 2 $ 250,600 {127,805)| § 122,195 § 122,195 -
Inactive Projects
Student Center/Administration [3 - $ - 3 - $ -
Library/Media $ - $ - $ - § -
Completed Projects
Infrastructure § 8,036,484 [ § - $ 8,036,484 | | § 8,036,484 | § -
Tennis Courts $ 111,850 1 § - § 411,859 | | § 111,859 [ & -
Interim Housing Swing Space $ 4,418,466 | § - 3 4,416,466 [ | § 4,416,466 | § -
HVAC Control Replacement 5 446,255 | § - $ 446255 | § 446,255 | § -
Electrical Service Loop ] 162,295 | § - $ 1622051 1§ 162,205 | & -
Math, Physical, Life Sclence & 6,081,010 | $ - $ 6,081,010 b 6,081,010 | § -
Occupational Education § 4,706,937 1 % - 3 4,706,937 3 4.708,037 1% -
Humanities, Art & Music $ 4,388,348 1 § - $ 4,398,348 4,308,348 [ § -
Cosmo/Business $ 3,803,843 | § $ 3,903,843 | 1§ 3,003,843 1% -
Social Science $ 3,018,0351 8 - § 3,918,035 § 3,018,035 1% -
Security / Maintenance $ 1,432,750 1 § - 3 1,432,750 $ 1,432,750 | § -
Cafeterla Renovation & HVAC $ 2174191 8§ - 217,419 | & 2174181 § -
Student Center Beam Replacement $ 1854811 & - 854811 | & 185,481 1% -
Parking Lot/ Campus Lighting 3 4,437,518 [ & - 4,437,518 $ 443751818 -
Technology/ERP $ 3,511,130 | & - 3,511,130 3 351,130} 8 -
Computer/Phone System ] 1,111,376 | ¢ - $ 1,111,376 ) 1 8 1,111,376 | & -
Existing Well Replacement ] 70,047 | 3 - $ 70,947 3 70,047 1 % -
Debt Payment § 3,625,796 1 $ - $ 3,625,796 $ 3,625,796 1 & -
Totals $ 113,346,017 | § 293,033 1 % 113,639,049 $ 93,233,068 1 § 20,405,981
INCOME:
Bond Revenue $ 108,000,000
Interest Income (as of 09/20/15) $ 5,364,632
Reimbursement of Bond Expenses; cost of Issuance $ {292,342)
Agriculturat lease {as of 09/30/15} $ 9,229
Parking Fund Contributlon FY 07-08 $ 250,000
Scheduled Maintenance Contribution FY 08-09 $ 217,138
GUSB Purchase of Modular Bldgs for GECA $ 40,382 .
Subtotal $ 143,589,049
Forecasted Interest {FY 15-16} l $ 50,000 O ORI - POt
Total 639, : TITTOTR T e
Balance $ (0) el O}LC» g! 3015

Wb tery







Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

December 8, 2015

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Oid Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 111.2 {m}

SUBJECT: Gilroy Unified School District Purchase of Portabie Buildings 4 & 5

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees ratify an agreement with Gilroy Unified School District (GUSD) to
purchase Portable Buildings 4 & 5 at Gavilan College.

Background:

Sometime after January 1, 2016, Portable Buildings 1, 2, 3 & 6 will be moved to the South
County Airport at San Martin to provide new facilities there for the District's Aviation
Maintenance Technology Program. That leaves Portable Buildings 4 & 5 as surplus space. Our
local partner Gilroy Unified School District desires to purchase these two remaining units and
will move them for use at Glen View Elementary School.

Budgetary Implications: ‘
Payment to be received of $27,466 for each portable building based on their depreciated book
value.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon approval, process agreement with the GUSD.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

o~
Prepared By: W 8 . M

Wice President of Adminisirative Services
Agenda Approval: /%ﬂ(, i }ﬂ’, STN&’\ M, W?ﬂ/”d

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/ President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

December 8, 2015

Consent Agenda Item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. '

Discussion Item No.

0Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ftem No. .2 (n)

SUBJECT: Agreement with Ellucian Company L.P. to train staff and implement the Chart of
Accounts, E-Requisitions, and Imagining/Document Management modules as part
of the Gavilan College Banner Application Project

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X Action item

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees ratify an agreement with Ellucian Company L.P. for $41,400 pius
travel and related expenses from Measure E funds to train staff and install the Chart of
Accounts, E-Requisitions, and Imagining/Document Management modules as part of the
Gavilan College Banner Application Project.

Background:
Ellucian Company L.P. will provide resources responsible for executing the Gavilan College
Banner Application Project based on the following scope:

1. Review Chart of Accounts for California Regulatory Requirements and deliver a
revised Chart of Account and follow-up consulting.

2. - Review/Consulting on the design and configuration of the electronic procurement
module including: Creation of Requisitions and establish document approval queues
and limits.

3. Review/Consulting on the paper processing areas with Finance. Develop a plan
and end user functional training.

4. Training for Imaging/Document Management modules in Finance.

Budgetary Implications:
$41,400 from Measure E Technology, Phase 2 funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Ratify the agreement.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

o~
Prepared By: W g 7’4”"“"*’

Fregerick E. Harrlg, Vige President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: %WM -ﬁl’ &Y STMI’! M: l/h’l S’bﬂi

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/ President

AN e R R
i Dee g, 208

Vst

Wt



January 12, 2016






Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

January 12, 2015

Consent Agenda item No. _ Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ftem No. :

Old Business Agenda item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. [1.2(d}

SUBJECT: Accept the Bid to construct the Gavilan College Aviation Maintenance Technology
Project at the South County Airport in San Martin

Resolution: BE |IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X | Action tem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees accept the bid from Seward L. Schreder Constriction inc., to construct
the Gavilan College Aviation Maintenance Technology Project at the South County Airport in San
Martin.

Background

The bid for this project closed on October 30, 2015. After 10 firms attended the bid walk on this
project, only one (1) contractor successfully participated in the bidding process. The apparent
lowest responsible and responsive bidder has been identified as Seward L. Schreder
Construction, Inc. in the amount of $2,900,800.

Attached is a letter providing a bid analysis from our construction managér dated December 9,
2015. The letter includes a bid tabulation form.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, issue a Notice-to-Proceed.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

6\-/ . r
Prepared By: W 8 . 7;»[@«4.1,

Fredeick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

M. Kins

N

Dr. Steven

Agenda Approval:

ella, Superintendent/ President

fanrs ‘t“l.l“d

Vb Loy



December 9, 2015

Mr. Frederick E. Harris

Vice President of Administrative Services
Gavilan Joint Community College District
5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard

Gilroy, CA 95020

Re:  Bid Analysis

Gavilan College Aviation Program at San Martin South County Airport

Gavilan Joint Community College District

Dear Frederick:

We are pleased to provide our analysis of the bid results for the above referenced project.

Gilbane reviewed the apparent low bidder’s, Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc., bid
and determined that they submitted a responsive bid and appear to be a responsible
hidder. Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. confirmed their base bid amount of

$2,900,800 and stated they would honor it.
Please refer to our analysis and findings below for more detail.

Bid Analysis

The following items were considered in our bid analysis:
Comparative Pricing

Bond Review
Company History & Experience

Bid Form Review

Reference Check

Contractor License Check

S

1. Comparative Pricing (See attached Bid Tabulation Form)
Budget

Low Responsive Bid

Average Bid

High Bid

Number of Contractors Contacted

Number of Plan Holders

Number of Potential Bidders

Number of Bidders

HoPEUQAWR

1798 Technology Drive « San Jose, CA 95110
Fax (408) 660-4402 o Phone (408) 660-4416

$2,135,000
$2,900,800
$2,900,800
$2,900,800
20

13

10

1

WDty



Bid Analysis

Gavilan College Aviation Program
At San Martin South County Airport
12/09/2015

Page 2

2.

Bond Review

A,

Contractor’s Bid Bond

Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc, has provided a Bid Bond in the
required amount of 10% of their bid amount. The surety is Fidelity and
Deposit Company of Maryland. Their address is 1400 American Lane,
Tower 1, 18" Floor, Schaumburg, Illinois, 60196. The contact number is
(415) 538-7100.

Contractor’s License Bond

All California contractors are required to file a bond with the State in the
amount of $12,500. The bond number is 09172851 and the effective date
is 11/20/14 with Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland. Their
address is 3910 Keswick Road, Baltimore, Maryland, 21211.

Company History & Experience
Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. has indicated they have been in the
construction business for 17 years. Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. is

fa

miliar with the area and has constructed multiple projects for Gilroy Unified

School District and Gavilan Community College. Seward L. Schreder has
completed two projects on campus. One project is the Pond Overlook project and
the second project is the recent GECA addition.

Bid Form Review

>® omEUQwy

Contractor’s Proposal Form No Exception Taken
Bid Pricing No Exception Taken
Addenda Acknowledgement No Exception Taken
Contractor’s License Information No Exception Taken
Subcontractor’s List No Exception Taken
Non-Collusion Affidavit No Exception Taken
Bid Security No Exception Taken

eference Check

Gilroy Unified School District — The project manager Mike Rice at Gilroy
Unified stated Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. has performed a
couple of projects successfully for them. These projects varied in size.
Mike mentioned that they were cooperative and team oriented and had
minimal problems with budget or schedule. Mike said Seward L. Schreder
Construction, Inc. work quality was great. Mike said he recommends
Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. for the Gavilan College Aviation
Program at San Martin South County Airport Project.



Bid Analysis

Gavilan College Aviation Program
At San Martin South County Airport
12/09/2015

Page 3

B. Scott Pullen from HMR Architects has worked on multiple projects with
Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. in the past 15 years. HMR -
Architects highly recommends Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc.
HMR Architects has recently completed a project with Seward L.
Schreder Construction, Inc. on a gym modernization for Sacramento City
Unified School District, HMR Architects stated they were very satisfied
with Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. work. Seward L. Schreder
Construction, Inc. kept to the schedule and there quality of work was to
their expectation. HMR Architects stated they will definitely use Seward
L. Schreder Construction, Inc. again.

6. Contractor License Check
A. License Number: 746525
B. License Status: Current and Active
C. License Issued to: Seward L. Schreder
' Construction, Inc.
Corporation
D. Expiration Date: 3/31/16
E. County of Incorporation: Butte
F. Claims Against License: No citations or cases on record
G. Type of License(s): A — General Engineering

B — General Building
HAZ — Hazardous Substance
Removal

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Edgar S. Esquivel

Edgar S. Esquivel
Project Engineer

Enclosures:  Bid Tabulation Form

cet Steve Sowa , IBI Group
Casey Michaelis , Gilbane Building Company



@344@@,\,

ANTIN

[l

TSSJON

00°008'008°2$

[elol p!'g

>

uBwWabpamouyy Wnpusppy

>

BSuUBTI JCIDBIUOD

uonens|bay ¥ia

AP UOENOS) UON

SUONEDLENT) JO JUaWiSIelS

1S SJOPPENUCIaNS

Rimoag pig

E S R et ot ad B

lesodold pia

2U 'UORINASLOT)
BpaNos
] piemag

Junouy pig

Hodny Aunos YInos uidew ues je Joafold wonelay
abajjon Aunuwos uepaes: N L]

S102/08/0L

Sb3jj0D AIUNUILIOD UBIIABS) J9al01d

1894s Bupicday pig

35317100 [

NYTIAYD

SLNS3Y ASVNIWIMI AL







Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

January 12, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1.2 (¢)

SUBJECT: Aviation Maintenance Technology Project at the South County Airport in- San Martin,
Deductive Change Order #1

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees authorizes a deductive change order totaling $175,000 to the Gavilan
College Aviation Maintenance Technology Project at the South County Airport in San Martin.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a coniract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Aviation Maintenance Technology Proiect at the South County Airport in San Martin
Seward L. Schreder Constriction inc., deductive CO #1 for (-$175,000).

This deductive change order is the result of the Contractor's value engineering effort to assist the
District in keeping the Project construction costs within the District's Project Budget. The Contractor
completed value engineering efforts pursuant to Public Contract Code §7107 which permits a
Contractor to propose value engineering cost savings for District acceptance. Under Section 7107,
the Contractor is entitled to receive 50% of the cost savings realized by District accepted value
engineering proposals. The Contractor has agreed to waive its right fo the 50% cost savings under
Section 7107.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Measure E and State Bond Funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By:  Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
: NS

Prepared By:

Fredez;' E. Harris, VE'C: President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: / R LU

Dr. Steven M. Kinselfa, Superintendent/ President s \\\“)__\\\p

WotL b




Change Order for Project

CHANGE ORDER #01 - Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc.

Additional Days

RCCO # Description Amount {Calendar)
001|Relocated Portables - place poriables on base rock pads, $  (100,000.00) 0
' Industry standard.
002|Domestic Water Line Trench instead of directional bore. $  {40,000.00) 0
003|Existing plywood subfloor to remain in place $  {15,000.00) 0
004 |Delete partition walls in Classrooms B and C $  (20,000.00) 0
TOTAL $ {i75,000.00) 0
Contract Armount $ 2,900,800.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $ .
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 2,900,800.00
Change Order #01 $  (175,000.00)
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $ 2,725,800.00

Contract Start Date

Confract Substantial Completion Date

New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

LN A

January 18, 2016
July 29, 2016
July 29, 2016

July 29, 2016

vt}{:z_llta

nbonley




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

January 12, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. ~ Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda Iltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No, III.2 (j)

SUBJECT: FY 2014 - 2015 Measure E General Obligation Bond Audit Reports

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action Item

Proposal.
That the Board of Trustees accept the FY 2014 — 2015 Measure E General Obligation Bond Audit
Reports.

Background;

The certified public accountmg firm of Gilbert Associates, Inc. has completed the Measure E Audit
Reports. The report is for board review and acceptance. The financial statements are the responsibility of
the District’s management. The auditor's responsibility is to express opinions on the financial statements
based on their audit.

In the interest of reducing paper, hard copies of the Measure E Audit Reports are attached for board
members only. The Measure E Audit Reports can be found at www.gavilan.edu under the tab “About
Gavilan®, “Budget Information”. Hard copies are available upon request from the Office of the President.

Measure E Bond Performance and Finangcial Audit Reports

Gavilan’s Measure E. Bond is a Proposition 39 bond. Proposition 39 requires that an annual
comprehensive performance audit and financial audit be conducted. The Measure E= Bond Audit Reports
will be presented to the Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee at their next meeting.

Performance Audit Report - The auditors’ Performance Review Audit Report did not reveal any items
that were paid from the Measure Bond Construction Fund that did not comply with the purpose of the
Bonds that were approved on March 2, 2004. it is the opinion of our auditors that Gavilan Joint
Community College District “expended Measure E General Obligation Bond funds for the year ended
June 30, 2015 only for the specific projects developed by the District's Governing Board and
approved by the voters, in accordance with the requirements of Proposition 38, as specified by
Section 1(b)(3)C of Article XIll A of the California Constitution.”

Financial Audit Report - It is the opinion of our auditors that the financial statements "present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the Bond Fund of Gavilan Joint Community College
District as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in financial position for the year then ended, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America”.

4
" APPROVED BY THE. OARD QF TRUSTEE'
e U2\

Board Agendafwwe . 8 KM V?JQ M(a/



For both Measure E Audit Reporis, there were no management comments or findings representing
repertable conditions, material weaknesses, or instances of noncompliance related to the audit.

Representatives from Gitbert Associates, Inc. will review both Measure E Audit Reports with the Board of
Trustees.

Budgetary Implications:
This report satisfies Federal and State reporting requirements.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Review with the Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee at their next meeting.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: UUCQAQ/ Ub* %1&9 ViL

Wade W,_Ejlis, CPA - Director, Business Services
Agenda Approval: A %W

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

AFPROVED BY T SOARD OF TRUSTEE”
WE ]2 [\

o 1
Board Agendafwwe - L ‘



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Citizens’ Oversight Committee Agenda

January 25, 2016

Office of the President
Consent Agenda ltem No.

Information/Staff Reports No.
Discussion ltem No. VI:1.
Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Update Measure E Activities

Resolution:

Information Only

Actiqn ltem

x | Discussion item

Proposal:
That the Citizens’ Oversight Committee receive an update of Measure E activities.

Background:
Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: J%&Ja% m

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

Agenda Approval: //éuw M w« .

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President







Gavilan Joint Community College District
Citizens’ Oversight Committee Agenda

January 25, 2016

Office of the President
~ Consent Agenda ltem No.

Information/Staff Reports No.
Discussion ltem No. V1.2
Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda Item No.

SUBJECT. Update on Other Non-Measure E Activities

Resolution:

Information Only

Action ltem

x | Discussion ltem

Proposal:
That the Citizens’ Oversight Committee receive an update on Non-Measure E acfivities.

Background:
Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Cutcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superiniendent/President

Prepared By: %( %M

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President

Agenda Approval: ,/é«a‘ % M

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

January 12, 2016

Consent Agenda Item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda [tem No.

New Business Agenda item No. 1.2 {g)

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding with the South Bay Regional Public
Safety Training Consortium

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED, that Resolution No. be approved.

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees approve a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the South Bay
Regional Public Safety Training Consortium for payment of its share of the costs of occupancy at the new
Coyote Valley Educational Center site which will result in estimated debt service payments of up to
$375,000 a vear.

Background:

South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium (Academy) was created in 1994 by Gavilan
College and Evergreen Valley College through a California Community College Chancellor's Office
Grant. Since 1994, nine additional colleges have joined this innovative partnership to support public
safety training within their local communities. Today, the Consortium is comprised of Gavilan College,
Monterey Peninsula College, College of San Mateo, Lake Tahoe Community College, Cabrillo College,
Mission College, Hartnell College, Foothill College, Ohlone College and San Jose Evergreen Community
Coltege District.

When the new Coyote Valley Educational Center Phase 1 facility is completed in the late Fall of 2018, the:
Academy will move from their current location at Evergreen Valley College, and operate at the new Phase
1 facllity during the day. The cost to complete the Phase 1 facllities is estimated to be $21,651,000.
Since approximately $11 million of Measure E funds currently remain in the Coyote Valley budget for
Phase 1, the District will need to arrange for $10 million in interim financing to complete the construction.
As long as the financing is outstanding, it is anticipated that the Academy will share in the costs of the
debt service. The purpose of the MOU is to detail those cost sharing terms and occupancy of the
fagilities to be used for public safety training.

Budgetary Implications:
None.

Follow Up/Cutcome:
Enter into agreement with the South Bay Regional Public Safety Consortium to reflect the terms and
conditions of this MOU.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

g
Prepared By: W 8 %nw—o

Fredefick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
- ]
Agenda Approval: W’O W }}{V ”\MV\M, ILMG(/' ‘i

Dr. Steven M. Kinsella, Superintendent/ President e e
Wz [t
L3

Wty

ISR P



